



Randy Bishop <rbishop@foleypolice.org>

Fwd: Quote, Foley Police Department

1 message

Jessica Middleton <jmiddleton@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, Jun 19, 2013 at 4:56 PM

To: "Lt. Thurston Bullock" <tbullock@foleypolice.org>, DC Randy Bishop <rbishop@foleypolice.org>

Jessica MiddletonIT Services Coordinator
City of Foley407 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, Alabama 36535
(251) 943-4141 x 299
jmiddleton@cityoffoley.org

—— Forwarded message ——

From: **Comfort Solutions** <comfortsolutions@gulftel.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 19, 2013 at 4:42 PM

Subject: Quote, Foley Police Department

To: jmiddleton@cityoffoley.org

Jessica,

Below is the quote for the police department server room.

To install new 30,000 BTU heat pump mini split system, run new copper line set through chase provided. New drain lines and thermostat. Electrical to be completed by electrician.

Total \$4,850.00

(1) year parts and labor warranty

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the office. We appreciate your business.

Mara Wilcox



phone: 251-967-4822

e-mail: comfortsolutions@gulfel.com

AL #02033, #50948